



10/27/2025

Paige Wax
pwax@thekearneycompanies.com
The Kearney Companies LLC
9625 Wes Kearney Way
Riverview, FL 33578

RE: Request for Proposal 2025-019 HCSO Firing Range Berm Repair

Dear Paige:

Thank you for responding to the above-referenced bid. The bids have been evaluated, and an award has been made to your company. Please see the tabulation sheet for the initial award effective date. The published solicitation tabulation sheet is available at TeamHCSO.com, Demandstar.com, and is enclosed for your convenience.

There is a 72-hour dispute period as described in Part A, Section 19 of the solicitation.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Wady Almanzar,
WAlmanzar@TeamHCSO.com, Purchasing@HCSO.Tampa.FL.US or (813) 247-8053.

Sincerely,

William V. Spinelli, CPA
Chief Financial Officer

WVS/wa

Enclosure